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CITY OF GALAX  

REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS 

SCADA RADIO SYSTEM UPGRADE 

December 3, 2024 

 

 

Addendum No. 1 

 

A. Questions received regarding this Request for Proposals. The following answers and 

clarification were provided. 

 

1.  What is the top end software the city uses for SCADA? 

The software is In touch Window maker & viewer. 

 

2. How many sites are needed for replacement? 

5. 

 

3. Are the sites lift stations or pump stations water plants or WWTP?  

2 Pump stations & 3 tanks. 

 

4. What are the current radios? (Brand) 

No radios, they are old phone lines.  

 

5. Are the stations within the city limits? Nothing in the county? 

Yes, all stations are in the city limits. 

 

6. What is the furthest station away and miles from the plant? 

Hanes tank, it is 3 to 4 miles away from the plant. 
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B. The solicitation close date will remain as Thursday, December 19, 2024 at 2:00 PM.  

 

 

**Acknowledgement of this addendum must be submitted with the response. 

 

 

Signature _____________________        Name: ___________________    Title: ____________ 

 


